Private Email _ Fwd_ INVESTIGATION _ Failure of lawful due process... Fwd_ Fw_ Permission for Leith Masters to my information Printout 16/11/21, 11:06 am

crown@crown.lol 16/11/2021 11:04 AM

Fwd: INVESTIGATION : Failure of lawful due process. Slavery. Fwd: Fw:
Permission for Leith Masters to my information

To crown@crown.lol <crown@crown.lol>

---------- Original Message ----------

From: crown@crown.lol

To: dcpnoarlungabusinesssupport@sa.gov.au

Date: 16/11/2021 8:49 AM

Subject: INVESTIGATION : Failure of lawful due process. Slavery. Fwd: Fw: Permission for Leith Masters to
my information

Crown Jurisdiction:

Let no public servant dare to allege to have superior jurisdiction.

1) This office is advised, that in regard to matters pertaining to Takara Markwell, there has been
a 100% failure in lawful due process and this matter is under full INVESTIGATION for such
failings.

2) A 12 peer jury will be on standby to process the individuals complicit in this kidnap and
hostage situation.

3) Failure to provide an environment whereby the claimant must prove it's claim, that being
DCP Noarlunga, before an unbiased adjudicator, is a failure in lawful due process. An
absolute basic and essential in law. Or it is tyranny and slavery. Now evidenced to be the
latter.

4) Further, failure to provide an environment whereby the defendant may defend herself
against such claims, the defendant being Donna Markwell, standing in Crown jurisdiction,
ignored by the Magistrate, is also an abhorrent failure in lawful due process, rendering this
department to be complicit in slavery of the mother and theft and holding hostage of a 14 year
old girl for now 20 days. Let's just call it what it is shall we. That's why we have LAW.

5) Takara was removed from parental and family care 6 days prior to a hearing even being
held. This is an absurdity in law. This is 100% slavery. Criminal code 270, 25 years jail.

6) All complicit parties are under full investigation Jobs are absolutely suspended and assets
frozen.
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7) This department has ZERO jurisdiction in the affairs of Donna and Takara. This has been
made clear, and ignored. Thus slavery is evidenced.

8) You are instructed to return Takara immediately.

9) You are cautioned, offending parties are absolutely facing jail sentences for these crimes.
The prompt return of Takara will be view favourably.

10) All overseeing governing bodies, within the private legal system of the private BAR Guild,
have been contacted, included the Judicial Ombudsman for Magistrate Adair's complicit
conduct. This is a standard of gross incompetence. Magistrate Adair is hereby dismissed.

11) Before a jury of 12 peers, offending parties will be sentenced for your crimes.

Outrageous and delusional conduct in our communities.

ZERO TOLERANCE.

Leith Masters
Crown Executive Orders.

Crown Leith Masters
All Superior Rights Reserved, in accordance with Rule of Law, At All Times.
"All Are Equal Before The Law".

The Age of '1000 Golden Years of Peace' is emerging.

We wish you only the greatest joy, grace and ease,
at this transformational time on Planet Earth.
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—————————— Original Message ----------

From: donna markwell <markwelldonna@yahoo.com.au>
To: crown@crown.lol

Date: 05/11/2021 8:42 AM

Subject: Fw: Permission for Leith Masters to my information

Hi Leith

| had called them already today i will send you that
This is the message i sent them

Talk soon

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded message -----

From: donna markwell

To: dcpnoarlungabusinesssupport@sa.gov.au

Cc:

Sent: Fri, 5 Nov 2021 at 10:56

Subject: Permission for Leith Masters to my information

Please be advised that i give full permission to Leith Masters to acces my information and
Takaras Markwell information.

Please pass it onto those who need this.

Regards
Donna

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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